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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary at Quality Lapel Pins [gary@qualitylapelpins.com] 
Friday, May 08, 2009 10:52 AM 
FOIA Resource 
Fw: Mid-1 980s document NO.: 

m e  Rw'd: 5-g-0 . 9 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 8peddi~t 
FOIA/Privacy Officer 

Related Case: 
Please see the citation below. I am requesting a copy of  this document, Thank you: 

Gary Konwinski 
303-979-7928 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: PDR Resource 
To: Gaw at Quality Lapel Pins 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:23 AM 
Subject: RE: Mid-1 980s document 

Gary Konwinski, 

I am responding to your latest follow-up inquiry, which was recently received by the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission's Public Document Room (NRCIPDR). 

I f  this document were a publicly-available document, it exceeds the page length for which the PDR can 
photocopy and send either via FAX or US mail (107 pages; the estimated page count of "36" in the 
record's citation is incorrect). However, this document is a non-publicly available document; the report's 
microfiche isn't maintained by the PDR: 

Using the ADAMS citation as a reference, you can submit a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to  
IVRC's FOIA office to  ask that the document be made available. You may want to browse NRC's Freedom of 
Information Act Guide at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/foia-request.htmI. Contact information for 
IVRC's FOIA office follows: 
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Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FOIA/Privacy Officer 
Mail Stop: TWFIV-5 F11 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

901 2040186 
03/09/1989 
36 
INTERNAL OR EXTERNAL MEMORANDUM 
MEMORANDUMS-CORRESPONDENCE 
Provides comments on encl marked-up drafl of proposed rule, 
"Custody & Long-Term Care of U Mill Tailings Sites." 
NRC OFFICE OF INSPECTION & ENFORCEMENT (IE REGION IV) 
SMITH R D 
Non-Publicly Available 
70578:092-70578: 198 
Non-Sensitive 
901 2040059A 


